

MINUTES OF ORDINARY MEETING OF HACKNESS & HARWOOD DALE GROUP PARISH COUNCIL HELD IN HACKNESS VILLAGE HALL, 7pm, FRIDAY 14th SEPTEMBER 2018

Present: Cllr. Ms J Myhill (Chairman)
Cllr. P Chapman
Cllr. D Dickinson
Cllr. P Foxton
Cllr. M Hugill

PCSO5208 Lockey (left 7.27pm), Mr Walker (South Moor Farm, Ebberston), Mrs J Marley (Clerk).

Absent: Cllr. Mrs K Hugill, A Lockey.

30/18 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:** **Received** from Cllrs. Mrs K Hugill and A Lockey (prior commitments), County & Borough Cllr. D Bastiman (health).

31/18 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:** **Received** from Cllr. Chapman [pecuniary, agenda item 11 a)4 as he was the applicant].

32/18 **MINUTES**

Having been previously circulated, the minutes of the meeting of 13th July 2018 were **approved** as an accurate record & signed by the Chairman.

33/18 **PROCEDURAL MATTER** Standing Orders were suspended at 7.02pm.

34/18 **PUBLIC OPEN FORUM** Mr Walker had unsuccessfully tried on several occasions to get planning consent for a light aircraft landing strip at South Moor Farm, Ebberston. He gave an informative and wide-ranging presentation on the impact of such a strip & the level of use he was proposing; he also answered councillor's questions.

35/18 **PROCEDURAL MATTER** Standing Orders were resumed at 7.23pm.

36/18 **MATTERS RAISED IN THE PUBLIC OPEN FORUM** Councillors thanked Mr Walker for his presentation the details of which would be taken into account at such times as a planning application was received for comment.

37/18 **REPORTS**

a) **Police:** Written report **received**. Some information exchanged.

At this point PCSO Lockey left the meeting.

b) **County:** On Cllr. Bastiman's behalf the Clerk reported Area 3 Highways had sent him a copy of their letter to R. Goodwill MP regarding a traffic survey done near Hackness School one afternoon in July. The majority of vehicles were travelling at very safe speeds. There were concerns about the lack of high visibility clothing being worn by school staff while escorting children back to school from the walled garden. A more details speed survey was to be carried out during September.

c) **Borough:** On behalf of Borough Cllr. Bastiman, the Clerk reiterated the update on the fly tipping matter raised by Cllr. Foxton at the May meeting [*Minute 11/18c*] refers - SBC wouldn't clear isolated litter on land not owned by them but would clear the highway verge. Also if anyone wanted to gather up stray litter and put it next to the roadside then SBC would collect it if they were made aware

d) **Clerk:** No matters to report.

38/18 **CASUAL VACANCY AT HARWOOD DALE** **Noted** Clerk's report that on 13/7/18 a casual vacancy had been declared at Harwood Dale due to the failure of Cllr. Gray to attend meetings for over 6 months. An election had not been requested by 10 electors and co-option notice had been posted. To date no expressions of interest had been received. Cllr. Myhill to speak to a couple of people who she thought may be interested.

39/18 **UPDATES ON ITEMS RAISED AT JULY MEETING**

1] Blocked gully near Mill Farm Hackness had been sorted. 2] Potholes on the stretch of Broxa Moor Lane from The Bungalow to where it went into the forestry had been filled. 3] Road markings Suffield Farm bends - not done, Clerk to ask Highways why; 4] Height signs for Hackness bridge [*Minute 74/17*] refers - still

awaiting response from Highways; 5] Windings long vehicle/weight restriction signs - still awaiting response from Highways.

40/18 COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS

Cllr. Foxton reported overhanging trees on west side of Swang Road from Swan's Neck to Cumboots - Clerk to pass to Highways for action.

41/18 CORRESPONDENCE

- a) **NYMNP Local Plan** - details had been emailed to councillors 4/8/18. Several councillors had experienced difficulty accessing the plan - the Clerk had 2 copies of the summary document, 1 to circulate around Cllrs. Chapman, Dickinson and Foxton, the other to circulate around Cllrs. K Hugill, M Hugill and Lockey. Cllr. Myhill to access a copy in Scalby Library. Comments to Clerk by end of September for her to collate and submit to NYMNP by 12th October.
- b) Correspondence received after 7/9/18 & requiring a response next meeting - None.

42/18 PLANNING MATTERS

a) Applications received:

- 1] NYM/2018/0499/LB Internal & external alterations to redundant buildings to enable use as 3no. holiday cottages at Thirley Cotes Farm, Harwood Dale. **Agreed** no objections;
- 2] NYM/2018/0501/FL Dormer windows and balcony to rear, air source heat pump, boiler and drainage pond at Derwent Dale, Wrench Green. **Agreed** no objections;
- 3] NYM/2018/0541/FL Manure storage building at Suffield Farm, Suffield. **Agreed** no objections;
- 4] NYM/2018/0564/FL Link extension and alterations to outbuilding to form additional living accommodation at East Mount, Suffield. **Agreed** no objections. NOTE: *Cllr. Chapman stood to one side while this item was considered.*

b) Decisions received

The following were **noted:-**

- 1] NYM/2018/0248/FL - Alterations, single storey side extension and greenhouse at 12 Broxa Lane, Hackness - **granted**;
- 2] NYM/2018/0343/FL Erect three sections of boundary fence at St. Athanasius' Monastery, Langdale End - **granted**;

c) Planning items received after 7/9/2018:

- 1] NYM/2018/0572/FL - Erect manure storage buildings on land off Swang Road, Suffield - isolated, no agricultural need demonstrated for proposed location, very visible from distant views, no landscaping - **agreed** object.

There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 8.14pm.

J. Myhill (Chairman)

9th November 2018